

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2018-07-20 9:17:04 AM
To: Archna Gupta [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=69c6bcd7946e4ef2abc15e59c4d367b4-Archna Gupta]
Subject: FW: Grid Note: Fair Hydro Plan and RRRP- June 20.2018
Attachments: IESO RRRP Grid Note June 20.2018.pdf; IESO Fair Hydro Plan Grid Note June 20.2018.pdf
Importance: High

Another FH item fyi.

All FH (aka RPP) transactions are done in a segregated bank account (money in, money out). Attached is the OFA email and list of debt draws done for FH.

Regards.

From: Sujeev Jegatheeswaran [mailto:Sujeev.Jegatheeswaran@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: June 20, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Olga Whiteley
Cc: Risa Thau; LeRoy Ahjee; Kathy Liu; Nurudin Kaba; Anthony Martinello
Subject: Grid Note: Fair Hydro Plan and RRRP- June 20.2018
Importance: High

Hello Olga:

I've attached the captioned Grid Notes for your attention. Please let me know whether you have any questions.

Have a great day.

Regards,



Sujeev Jegatheeswaran
Settlements, Payments and Fiscal Agency
Finance and Treasury Division
Ontario Financing Authority
1 Dundas Street West, Suite 1400
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7
Tel (416) 325-8060 | E-Mail: Sujeev.Jegatheeswaran@ofina.on.ca

error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies.
Thank you.